EMILY S. PHILLIPS, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

845-222-2261 • apearlofagirlrn@gmail.com • 224 Tom Sawyer Ct. • Orlando, FL 32828

PROFILE

Compassionate, patient-focused professional with over 18 years of cumulative experience (14 years nursing, 4 years advanced practice) in acute pediatric and adult critical care, and adult nephrology. Go above and beyond to create positive experiences and meet the physical and emotional needs of patients. Thrive in pressure-filled situations. Committed to making positive differences and impacts for patients on a daily basis. Core competencies include:

Pediatric Acute Care • Critical Care • Patient Evaluations
Women's Health Issues • Needs Analysis • Patient Diagnosis • Treatment Monitoring
Crisis Intervention • Sexual Assault Nursing • Emergency Medicine • Forensic Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS / LICENSURES

Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP-BC), ANCC Board Certified
Registered Nurse (RN), State of Wisconsin & State of Florida
Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN) Certification
NEXPLANON Implant Training and Certification, Merck
Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Provider, American Heart Association
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Provider, American Heart Association
Basic Life Support (BLS) Provider, American Heart Association

EDUCATION

Post Master's Family Nurse Practitioner Certificate, 12/2017

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MILWAUKEE (Milwaukee, WI)

Master of Science in Forensic Nursing, 5/2015 MONMOUTH UNIVERSITY (West Long Branch, NJ)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, 5/2005

PACE UNIVERSITY LIENHARD SCHOOL OF NURSING (Pleasantville, NY)

EXPERIENCE

EMERGENCY PHYSICIANS OF CENTRAL FLORIDA (EPCF)

- Provides acute care in pediatric emergency department at Arnold Palmer Hospital, Orlando Health
- Facilitates and manages care for acutely and chronically ill pediatric patients in the hospital setting

CENTRAL FLORIDA KIDNEY SPECIALISTS (FORMERLY NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF CENTRAL FLORIDA) (Orlando, FL)

- Provides acute care inpatient nephrology consultation services at Orlando Regional Medical Center
- Facilitates and manages care for acutely and chronically ill renal patients in the hospital setting

AFFORDABLE CARE CLINICS WALK-ON CLINIC (Orlando, FL)

- Provides primary and urgent care services to corporate employees
- Facilitates continuity of care and management of acute illnesses

VICTIM SERVICE CENTER OF CENTRAL FLORIDA (Orlando, FL)

- Support initiatives of the Certified Rape Crisis Center in Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties.
- Provide assistance to victims of sexual assault, violent crime, and traumatic circumstance via confidential crisis intervention, therapy, advocacy, and outreach.

EMILY S. PHILLIPS, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

845-222-2261 • apearlofagirlrn@gmail.com • 224 Tom Sawyer Ct. • Orlando, FL 32828

ORLANDO REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER (Orlando, FL)

Offers attentive and quality care to patients in the Critical Care and ER departments. Assesses and monitors patient conditions. CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF WISCONSIN (Milwaukee, WI) Provided comprehensive care of acutely and chronically ill pediatric urban and refugee patient populations in a level I trauma facility. Collaborated with law enforcement on specific matters. Maintained communications with child advocacy and special needs providers. FROEDTERT AND THE MEDICAL COLLEGE OF WISCONSIN (Milwaukee, WI) Excelled as a patient advocate during the delivery of critical care to medically complex, adult patients. Responded to codes and medical emergencies throughout the hospital. Communicated with patients' families to provide information on procedures and options. AURORA SINAI SEXUAL ASSAULT TREATMENT CENTER (Milwaukee, WI) Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner 8/2012 to 1/2015 Addressed trauma-related emotional, spiritual, and physical needs of patients. Established and maintained partnerships with crisis counselors and law enforcement. Prior ST. JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL (West Bend, WI) MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS (Milwaukee, WI) SAINT MARY'S HOSPITAL (St. Louis, MO) Emergency Department Staff Nurse 11/2007 to 2/2008 CROSS COUNTRY TRAVCORPS (Jefferson City, MO) Emergency Department Travel Nurse 8/2007 to 11/2007 RN NETWORK (St. Louis, MO) Emergency Department Travel Nurse. 2/2007 to 6/2007 LEHIGH VALLEY HOSPITAL (Allentown, PA) PRACTICUM EXPERIENCE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF WISCONSIN ADOLESCENT MEDICINE CLINIC (Milwaukee, WI).......9/2017 to 12/2017 Supported treatments of eating and gynecological disorders. Addressed functions involving contraception management, STI testing, counseling, and treatment. CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF WISCONSIN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER (Brookfield, WI)9/2017 to 12/2017 Specialized in medication management of pediatric behavioral and mental health concerns. Placed additional focus on cognitive and developmental delays associated with speech and psychotherapy specialties. Provided pediatric psychiatric medication management for behavioral and mental health disorders.

EMILY S. PHILLIPS, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

845-222-2261 • apearlofagirlrn@gmail.com • 224 Tom Sawyer Ct. • Orlando, FL 32828

- Coordinated care for children in the foster care system.
- Supported physical, photographic, and colposcopy examinations of patients affected by sexual abuse and violence.
- Maintained partnerships with forensic interviewers, police investigators, and Milwaukee child protective services.

• Concentrated on provisions of pain management via multiple therapies, including intrathecal pump implants, epidural steroid injections, neurostimulation therapy, behavioral health, and medication management.

• Offered outpatient primary care of medically complex urban populations; specializations included family practice, internal medicine, obstetrics, gynecology, nephrology, neurology, cardiology, and orthopedics.

Gained hands-on experience at a location focused on PrEP and HIV specialty care; transgender healthcare; STI/HIV testing and counseling; Hepatitis C treatment; and lab and pharmacy services

• Supported functions of an internal and general medicine outpatient clinic offering services in English and Arabic.

TRAINING

Healing the Emotional and Affective Responses to Trauma (HEART) Model Training (10-hours), 2018
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Adult and Adolescent Training, 2010
Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC), 2008
Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course (ENPC), 2006

PUBLICATIONS

Nursing 2013 and Advance Practice Nurse, 2013—"Nurse Expert Witness" Article

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Instructor, 6/2010-Present *teach colleagues the necessary skills and knowledge needed to provide life-saving interventions

AFFILIATIONS / MEMBERSHIPS

International Nurses Association (INA) Member, 2015 Worldwide Leaders in Healthcare Inductee Member, 2015-2016

SOFTWARE / TOOLS

EPIC, T-Systems & Elation (Electronic Health Records) • Sunrise • MS Word • PowerPoint • Pyxis • MedSelect • Omnicell

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Volunteer—Latisha's House Foundation (Orlando, FL)
Church in the Son Kids Ministry—Kids in the Son (Orlando, FL)
121Hope—anti human trafficking and anti-labor trafficking organization (Orlando, FL)
Nathaniel's Hope Buddy Break—Volunteer nurse for children with special needs (Orlando, FL)